OCT 05 1384

ENCLOSURE 1
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Virginia Electric and Power Company Docket Nos. 50-280 and 50-281
Surry Units 1 and 2 » License Nos. DPR-32 and DPR-37

The following violations were identified during an inspection conducted on
August 1-31, 1984. The Severity Levels were assigned in accordance with the NRC
Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C).

1. Technical Specification 6.4.D requires that the detailed written procedures
provided for operation of the unit and of all systems and components
involving nuclear safety of the station, including corrective maintenance on
these systems and components, shall be followed. ADM-29.5 reqguires the
bypass of safety functions to be performed in accordance with written,
approved procedures.

Contrary to the above Technical Specification requirements; Administrative
Procedure ADM-29.5, Section 4.2, and Electrical Maintenance Procedure
EMP-C-RT-24 were not followed on August 21, 1984, when Unit 2 'B' train
RPS reactor trip logic was bypassed during full power operation. Procedure
EMP-C-RT-24, which was used to replace the failed BF relay in the RPS, did
not specify bypassing the 'B' train reactor trip logic. The 'B' reactor
trip bypass breaker was closed during the maintenance, and the 'A' RPS train
and breaker were fully operable as required.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement I), and applies to Unit 2.

2. 10 CFR 50.59 requires records of written safety evaluations which determine
that an unreviewed safety question is not involved when the Ticensee makes
changes in the facility as described in the safety analysis report (FSAR).

Contrary to the above requirement, as of August 31, 1984, a written safety
evaluation of the facility change which removed the automatic trip valve
isolation function on high flow from the RCP thermal barrier coolers and the
primary drain coolers, as described in Section 9.4 of the Surry FSAR, was
not provided and maintained.

This 1s a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I), and applies to both
Units.

Pursuant to 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this office within 30
days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged violations; (2) the reasons
for the violations if admitted; (3) the corrective steps which have been taken
and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid
further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved.
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cc w/encls:

J. H. Ferguson, Chief Operating Officer
W. S. Mistr, Manager - Security

R. F. Saunders, Station Manager





